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Blackwater Presbyterian Church is a frame chapel, oriented roughly north-south, 
with a south entry. Over-all dimensions are 35 feet by 30 feet. There are two 
windows on both the east and west sides. In the south elevation, there is one window 
above the double doors.

On the west side, the building is sheathed in clapboards, which are beaded on 
their lower edges and feathered to form lap joints on their ends. Such clapboards, 
no more than five feet long, generally were made of cypress. Above and below the 
two windows on the west side are patches of new clapboarding, indicating that taller 
windows once were here.

The windowless north wall is sheathed in smooth, square-edged clapboards similar 
to the ones on the south elevation. The east wall clapboards are rougher, and ex­ 
hibit circular saw marks.

Exterior trim on all four side windows consists of a beaded casing trimmed with 
an ovolo. Greek mouldings of simple style trim the insides of these windows; the 
corner blocks are formed from mitred sections of mouldings. There are shutters on 
the windows.

The portico on the south doorway is supported by a bracket in Victorian style, 
with carpenter gothic trim in the pediment, which is repeated above the south window.

Inside, the church displays the various periods of its construction and use. 
On the north wall is a marble plaque with the date of construction, 1767, and the 
date of rebuilding, 1893. The gallery, which runs along the south end of the 
church, is supported by four posts with lambs-tongue chamfers. In the southeast 
corner of the church is a stairway to the gallery, with a closet below it.

The pews are simple, apparently locally made, of indeterminate but early age. 
Two ornate Victorian stoves provide heat, being vented through chimneys in the 
centers of the east and west walls. The ceiling is made of beaded, natural-finish, 
pine, tongue-in-groove boards. The chancel is a raised platform on the north end, 
faced with the same tongue-in-groove boards that are found in the ceiling. A 
pulpit, of walnut and cherry, stands on the front edge of this platform. Music 
is provided by a pump organ.

Oil lamps are mounted around the edge of the church, and tin candle sconces 
are attached to the gallery posts.

The present floor is wide pine boards, but legend states that there is a 
brick floor below.
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Blackwater Presbyterian Church, built in 1767, is the oldest Presbyterian 
church building in southern Delaware. Its first pastor was Charles Tennent, son of 
a famous Presbyterian family. On its west wall, the church preserves a significant 
specimen of early Delaware cypress clapboard sheathing.

During 1763, the pulpit of Buckingham Presbyterian Church in Berlin, Maryland, 
was filled by Charles Tennent, whose father had founded the "Log College," pre­ 
decessor of Princeton, On his evangelizing tours, Tennent visited Baltimore 
Hundred and helped to start Blackwater Church. The Presbytery of Lewes minutes 
indicate that the Blackwater Church was accepted into the Presbytery on May 3, 1763. 
The first elders were Joseph Miller, Ebenezer Evans, John Evans, William Tunnell, 
John Aydelotte, Thomas Harnig, and Thomas Wingate.

Tennent conducted services in members 1 homes at Blackwater on alternate Sundays 
until the church building was erected. Until 1840, Blackwater and Buckingham con­ 
tinued to be affiliated, In 1856, some members withdrew to form the present Ocean 
View Presbyterian Church. Others later broke away to form the church at Frankford.

After 1856, Blackwater declined. The two daughter churches, in more populous 
areas, gained membership and vitality. At the Presbytery meeting in October 1921 , 
the congregational organization was abolished and the Frankford church was designated 
trustee of the property.

The Tunnells, one of the founding families of the church, have held their 
annual reunions in the building since 1927. Through their efforts, a brick wall 
has been built around the churchyard, a new roof has been installed, and the 
grounds have been maintained. Maintenance is provided through a trust agreement 
with the Sussex Trust Company of Laurel.

The church is currently being repaired by the Colonel Armwell Long Chapter, 
DAR. In the course of repairs, the date 1860 was found scratched in the plaster, 
apparently while the plaster was wet, A painted stencil design was found during 
the same repair work.
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The churchyard is enclosed by a brick wall on all four sides. This 
enclosure marks the limits of the area nominated.
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